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SENSITIVE

MEMORANDUM
October 22, 2019
TO: The Commission
THROUGH: Alec Palmer @ o
Staff Director
FROM: Patricia C. Orrock/@CO

Chief Compliance Officer

Krista J. Roche
Director, ADR Office
Joshua A. Rebollozo Y
ADR Specialist, ADR Office
SUBJECT: Recommendation to Approve Negotiated Settlement

ADR 928 — Deaglan McEachern for Congress and Lori
Tiernan, Treasurer, (C00665364)

RESOLUTION TERMS: Pay a civil penalty of $3,450 and work with Commission
staff to terminate political committee status and reporting
obligations.

Attached for your review is a signed Negotiated Settlement pertaining to ADR 928 (RAD
19L-25). The ADR Office received this referral on August 12, 2019.

SUMMARY: The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred Deaglan McEachern
for Congress and Lori Tiernan, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) for the
receipt of excessive contributions totaling $45,854.00 designated for the 2018
Primary Election. The contributions were not refunded, redesignated, or
reattributed within the permissible timeframe.

The Committee stated that they did not realize that they had to refund, redesignate,
or reattribute excessive contributions within sixty (60) days of receipt.
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RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Approve the attached negotiated settlement of Deaglan McEachern for Congress and
Lori Tiernan, Treasurer.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file on this matter.
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